LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 81ST LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 21, 2009
TO: Honorable Dan Branch, Chair, House Committee on Higher Education
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB811 by Duncan (Relating to authorizing the board of regents of the Texas Tech University
System to transfer the San Angelo Museum of Fine Arts to a nonprofit organization to
operate the museum.), As Engr ossed

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would allow the Board of Regents of the Texas Tech University System to transfer the San
Angelo Museum of Fine Artsto a nonprofit organization that will continue to use the property for
public and educational purposes, and continue to keep the museum open to the public. Provisions of
the bill would be implemented within current resources.

L ocal Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies: 768 Texas Tech University System Administration
L BB Staff: JOB, KK, RT, GO
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